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September 14, 2020 
 
 
John Nourzad, P.E. 
GreenbergFarrow 
3 Executive Drive, Suite 150 
Somerset, NJ 08873 
 
 
RE: Murphy Express – Wyoming 
 1358 Wyoming Blvd 
 Permanent C.O. - Accepted 
 Engineer’s Certification Dated 12/30/20 
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 01/12/18 
 Hydrology File: J20D037 
 
 
Dear Mr. Nourzad:  
 
Based on the Certification received 9/8/20 and site visit on 9/11/20, this certification is approved 
in support of Permanent Release of Occupancy by Hydrology. The deficiencies noted in the 
Temporary Certificate of Occupancy have been addressed.   
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3986 or earmijo@cabq.gov. 
 
Sincerely,  

 
Ernest Armijo, P.E. 
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 
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July 3, 2019 
 
 
John Nourzad, P.E. 
GreenbergFarrow 
3 Executive Drive, Suite 150 
Somerset, NJ 08873 
 
 
RE: Murphy Express – Wyoming 
 1358 Wyoming Blvd 
 Temporary C.O. - Accepted 
 Engineer’s Certification Dated 07/01/19 
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 01/12/18 
 Hydrology File: J20D037 
 
 
Dear Mr. Nourzad:  
 
Based on the Certification received 07/02/2019 and site visit on 07/03/19, this certification is 
approved in support of Temporary Release of Occupancy by Hydrology.  The following 
comment needs to be addressed prior to acceptance for Permanent C.O. of the above referenced 
project: 
 

1. Please install the drain cover and finish the landscape rocks at the rear of the building.   
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2. Please finish installing the landscape rocks within the pond to stop erosion which is 
currently evident from the recent rainfall.    

   
 

3. The pond also needs to be reshaped at the outfall sidewalk culvert per the approved plans.  
Currently the pond cannot discharge into the sidewalk culvert. 

  

 
 
 



CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE 
Planning Department 
David Campbell, Director 
 
 
            Mayor Timothy M. Keller 
 
 

Find Hydrology forms and information at: cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section Page 3 of 3 

PO Box 1293 

Albuquerque 

NM 87103 

www.cabq.gov 

4. Also Code Enforcement is requiring a fence around the pond for safety.  This fence needs 
to be installed. 
 

5. Also Street Maintenance needs to approve the sidewalk culvert.  I have contacted them to 
review this and let me know if it passes. 
 

6. Finally, the work order needs to be closed out on the Alley. 
 

Please resubmit for a request for permanent release of Certificate of Occupancy once all of these 
items have been fixed.  A resubmittal fee of $150 will be required. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov .   
 
 
Sincerely,     

 

Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 





AS-BUILT GRADING PLAN
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FENCE INSTALLED
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TRENCH DRAIN
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STORM INLET
REPLACED PER CITY
WORK ORDER 771580

ALLEY REPAIRED
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